

Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS)

From: Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 6:49 PM
To: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS); Miller, Amy J. (DHHS); Groetsch, Kory J. (DHHS); Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS)
Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Subject: Re: Preliminary & Deliberative Not Subject to FOIA : Infographic for Flint

I found a typo on the flyer. Go figure. After all those eyes looking at it.

a kids' should be a kid's

I'll fix it ASAP in the morning and get a corrected copy out to everyone.

From: Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 8:20:52 AM
To: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS); Miller, Amy J. (DHHS); Groetsch, Kory J. (DHHS); Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS)
Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Preliminary & Deliberative Not Subject to FOIA : Infographic for Flint

Wait! It's there...sorry...it's at the top instead of the bottom...

http://www.michigan.gov/documents/deg/deg-flint-water-2015-10-21_-_Lead_and_your_Body_-_Flint_-_no_background_504124_7.pdf?20151028080902

Also set. I wish they would have renamed it before posting, but oh well.

> < {{{'> www.michigan.gov/ealsafefish <'}}} > <

Michelle Bruneau, MA
 Michigan Department of Health & Human Services
 Project Manager & Health Educator
 (517) 335-8984
bruneaum@michigan.gov

From: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 8:14 AM
To: Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS); Miller, Amy J. (DHHS); Groetsch, Kory J. (DHHS); Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS)
Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Preliminary & Deliberative Not Subject to FOIA : Infographic for Flint

Yes, you can. I've requested for it to be put on the Flint Water website twice now. I can follow up with them again.

Angela

From: Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 8:13 AM
To: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>; Miller, Amy J. (DHHS) <MillerA26@michigan.gov>; Groetsch, Kory J. (DHHS) <GroetschK@michigan.gov>; Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS) <lasherg@michigan.gov>

Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: Preliminary & Deliberative Not Subject to FOIA : Infographic for Flint

I know it's low priority, but has this been approved yet? I know it's not been posted online, but can I let Genesee know it's OK to use?

> <{{{ '> www.michigan.gov/eatsafefish <'}}} > <

Michelle Bruneau, MA
Michigan Department of Health & Human Services
Project Manager & Health Educator
(517) 335-8984
bruneaum@michigan.gov

From: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 5:23 PM
To: Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS); Miller, Amy J. (DHHS); Groetsch, Kory J. (DHHS); Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS)
Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Preliminary & Deliberative Not Subject to FOIA : Infographic for Flint

We might be able to get this out tomorrow. Just final review on our end.

Angela

From: Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 4:27 PM
To: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>; Miller, Amy J. (DHHS) <MillerA26@michigan.gov>; Groetsch, Kory J. (DHHS) <GroetschK@michigan.gov>; Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS) <lasherg@michigan.gov>
Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Preliminary & Deliberative Not Subject to FOIA : Infographic for Flint

Hi all:

Do we have a target release for this? Genesee was asking.

From: Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 12:28:51 PM
To: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS); Miller, Amy J. (DHHS); Groetsch, Kory J. (DHHS); Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS)
Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Preliminary & Deliberative Not Subject to FOIA : Infographic for Flint

Updated and attached. Per Eden's OK, I've also shared this with Toni & Genesee County's partners for comment with instructions to not share externally until you've approved of it.

Thanks!

> <{{{ '> www.michigan.gov/eatsafefish <'}}} > <

Michelle Bruneau, MA
Michigan Department of Health & Human Services
Project Manager & Health Educator
(517) 335-8984
bruneaum@michigan.gov